
 

 

 
 
 

 

AGENDA 

Board of Historic and Architectural Review 
January 4, 2018 

Portlock Galleries at SoNo 
3815 Bainbridge Blvd.  

5:30 PM 
 
 

A. Call To Order  
 

B. Roll Call  
 

C. Approval of the December 7, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  
 

D. Consent Agenda 
 

E. Regular Agenda 
1. 1145 Decatur Street 

Construct handicap ramp 
2. 1114 Park Avenue 

New construction 
3. 1442 Chesapeake Avenue 

New construction 
 

F. Old Business 
 

G. New Business 
 

H. Committee Reports  
 

I. Zoning Inspection Status Report 
 

J. Legal Guidance 
 

K. Administrative Approvals 
 

L. Citizen Input 
 

M. Adjournment 
 

The City of Chesapeake will provide reasonable accommodations and services necessary for sensory-

impaired and disabled persons by contacting Mr. Tim Winslow, Facilities Manager, Public Works at 382-6273 

at least three-working days in advance and language assistance to individuals with limited English 

proficiency to the extent possible by contacting the Planning Department at 382-6176 at least 10 days in 

advance of this meeting.  *While this is not a public hearing, the public and any one or several members of 

the Chesapeake City Council may choose to attend.    



 

1 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Meeting Minutes 
Historic and Architectural Review Board (HARB)  

December 7, 2017  
Portlock Galleries at SoNo, 3815 Bainbridge Blvd. 

 
 
ROLL CALL 
HARB Members Present:  Rich Wethington – Chair; Joe Maguire; David Schleeper; Edward Conner; and Scott Davis 
  
Staff:  Meredith Jacobi, Legal Counsel – City Attorney’s Office; Benjamin Camras, Recording Secretary – Planning 
Department; and Karla Noorali, Department of Development and Permits 
 

Chair Wethington called the meeting to order at 5:38 p.m. 
 

MINUTES 
Approval of the November 2, 2017 regular meeting minutes were approved as submitted, motion made by S. Davis 
and seconded by E. Conner, all members present voting yes. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA  
1309 Hull Street 

Original Request  

 Construct new two-car detached garage on concrete slab at rear of property with Dutchlap vinyl siding in HC-164 
(puritan gray); architectural shingles with only minor color deviations among shingles acceptable (shingles shall be 
shaded black); vinyl trim (white); exterior door in approved pattern (painted white); gutters may be included (painted 
white); single exterior light above garage (black); concrete strips may be repaired and extended toward rear of 
property to meet garage; and final setbacks to be determined by Department of Development and Permits. motion 
to approve as submitted by D. Schleeper and seconded by E. Conner, all members present voting yes.  
 

1035 Chesapeake Avenue 

Applicant was not present and subsequently removed from the agenda. As this application was continued by the 
Chairman at the previous meeting and applications can only be continued once by the Board, no further hearings will be 
presented until the applicant submits a new application. 

 
1446 Chesapeake Avenue 

Original Request  

 Install rear entry door; install basement windows; remove window; remove side entryway; repair garage; and remove 
roof awning 

Amended Request 

 Remove glass entry way on front southeast corner of first floor and replace with brick wall painted to match existing 
bricks; install egress windows (white vinyl, 36”x74”) in basement; install rear entry door (white, 36”x80”); remove 
single window on rear northwest corner of first floor of home to accommodate bathroom (window opening should be 
replaced with wood siding painted white to match home); repair and repaint wood siding on garage to match home 
and repaint garage roof charcoal black; and repaint brick skirt as needed using existing color, motion to approve 
as amended by J. Maguire and seconded by S. Davis, all members present voting yes. 
 

1248 Jackson Avenue 

Original Request  

 Replace siding with 4.5” Dutchlap vinyl siding in Stone Mountain Clay color; repaint brick skirt in approved color 
choice from Benjamin Moore Historical Collection; replace two rear left windows with one-over-one vinyl windows to 
match rest of home; and install deluxe dogear fence in natural color with setbacks and heights determined by 



 

2 

 

Department of Development and Permits, motion to approve as submitted by S. Davis and seconded by D. 
Schleeper, all members present voting yes. 
 

 
Old Business 

None 
 

New Business 

None 

 
Committee Reports  

None 
 
Zoning Inspection Status Report 

None 

 

Administrative Approvals 

B. Camras reported two (2) approvals – repaint front porch and repaint home, both like for like. 

 

Legal Guidance  

None 
 
Public Input 

The owner of 1331 Decatur Street was present to observe the COA process in advance of submitting an application for 
replacement siding. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: The regular meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m. 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES APPROVED:      



1145 Decatur Street
After-the-fact application















1114 Park Avenue

























































1442 Chesapeake Avenue



City of Chesapeake

Department of Planning

Record Summary for Certificate of Appropriateness

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Certificate of Appropriateness Record Status: Open File Date: December 26, 2017

Record Number: PLN-CAPP-2017-102

Record Name: 1442 Chesapeake Avenue

Expiration Date: 

Description:

Parent Record Number: Application for certificate of appropriateness for the January 5th meeting.

Address: 1442 CHESAPEAKE AVE, CHESAPEAKE, VA 23324

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name Owner Address Owner Phone

UNKNOWNLANDOVER BUILDERS 

INC

Yes

Parcel Information

Parcel No:

1340000001971

Contact Information

Organization NameName Contact Type Phone

Michael Mannix Landover Builders Applicant

Address

1208 Balladeer Ct., 1208 Balladeer Ct., Chesapeake, VA 23322

Application Specific Information

NATURE OF THE APPLICATION

Description certificate of appropriateness

Zoning Sign Off Yes

Economic Hardship No

PLANNING STAFF TO COMPLETE

Application After-the-Fact -

After-the-Fact Fee Paid -

Approved Administratively -

Approving Planner -

Approval Date -

Certificate Number -

See supplemental submittal requirements -

Page 1 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2017-102



Board Approved Certificate Number -

I, _______________, hereby grant permission for City Staff & 

members of the Historic Architectural Review Board to enter 

my site to view exterior areas related to theis Certificate of 

Appropriateness Application.

-

Structure Designation -

GENERAL INFORMATION

Year Structure Built New Construction

Is this an After-the-Fact application? No

$250 After the Fact fee, if required. UNCHECKED

One original delivered to the Planning Department OR a copy 

attached to the on-line application

CHECKED

One disk containing all photos OR photos attached to on-line 

application

CHECKED

 Completed and notarized power of attorney form if the 

applicant is not the property owner.

UNCHECKED

NEW CONSTRUCTION

Completed application form. CHECKED

 Surveyed site plan (including proposed buildings, 

structure(s), parking, etc.).

CHECKED

Front and side elevations CHECKED

Samples CHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. CHECKED

Photographs of the property and adjoining or opposite 

properties.

CHECKED

ADDITIONS TO EXIST. STRUCTURES

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Surveyed site plan or city tax map UNCHECKED

Elevations UNCHECKED

Photographs of the existing structure and property. UNCHECKED

Samples, photos, and brochures UNCHECKED

Arrangement of proposed exterior lighting. UNCHECKED

 Proposed signs with appropriate detail as to character 

and location.

UNCHECKED

ALTERATIONS OR REPAIRS

Completed application form. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

Photographs of the building/structure. UNCHECKED

2 quotes each are required for the following: UNCHECKED

Photos numerically keyed UNCHECKED

RELOCATIONS

Page 2 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2017-102



Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be relocated 

and adjacent properties.

UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the premises to which the building or 

structure will be relocated.

UNCHECKED

 Written description of reasons for the relocation and the 

proposed use of the vacated property.

UNCHECKED

DEMOLITIONS

Completed application form UNCHECKED

 Photographs of the building or structure to be 

demolished to illustrate its state of disrepair.

UNCHECKED

Written report on condition of building or structure. UNCHECKED

Written description of work to be performed UNCHECKED

SPECIAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Special Power of Attorney attached UNCHECKED

METAL ROOFS

Explanation UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with metal roof. UNCHECKED

Picture UNCHECKED

Specification Sheet UNCHECKED

Roof color sample UNCHECKED

Info required to replace metal roof with architectural shingles. UNCHECKED

Quotes UNCHECKED

Roof color sample (asphalt) UNCHECKED

Page 3 of 3 PLN-CAPP-2017-102





Approved 
Chesapeake Zoning 

______________________ ___________________ 
Reviewer Date 

Gil Cartwright Nov 30, 2017

I, the undersigned, acknowledges that any inspections conducted by the City of Chesapaeke in 
accordance with the issuance of a building permit are not conducted to ensure that the structures 
erected thereby are located within applicable setbacks, outside of easements held by others or in 
compliance with private deed restrictions.  The City will not assume liability for any error made in the 
location of any structure upon the property in question, such liability falling solely upon hte owner, 
builder or other possible party. 

___________________ _____________________ 
Applicants Signature Date 

Nov 30, 2017





T
A

B
L
E

 
O

F
 
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

F
R

O
N

T
 
&

 
R

E
A

R
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

L
E

F
T

 
&

 
R

I
G

H
T

 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

S
T

A
I
R

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
&

 
T

Y
P

I
C

A
L
 
W

A
L
L

S
E

C
T

I
O

N

A
1
.
2

A
1
.
1

A
2
.
1

A
2
.
2

A
5
.
1

A
8
.
1

F
O

U
N

D
A

T
I
O

N
 
N

O
T

E
S

1
.
 
 
 
P

R
I
O

R
 
T

O
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
A

L
L
 
O

R
G

A
N

I
C

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
.
 
T

O
P

S
O

I
L
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
B

R
I
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
E

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
.

2
.
 
 
 
A

L
L
 
F

O
O

T
I
N

G
S

.
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
S

L
A

B
 
O

N
 
G

R
A

D
E

,
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
A

R
 
O

N
 
U

N
D

I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
S

O
I
L
 
O

R
 
C

O
M

P
A

C
T

E
D

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
F

I
L
L
 
W

I
T

H
 
A

N
 
A

L
L
O

W
A

B
L
E

 
B

E
A

R
I
N

G

 
 
 
 
 
 
C

A
P

A
C

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
1
,
5
0
0
 
P

S
F

.

3
.
 
 
 
A

L
L
 
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

I
O

N
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
F

O
R

 
F

O
O

T
I
N

G
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

L
A

B
S

 
S

H
A

L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
O

B
T

A
I
N

 
A

 
2
8
 
D

A
Y

 
C

O
M

P
R

E
S

S
I
V

E
 
S

T
R

E
N

G
T

H
 
O

F
 
3
,
0
0
0
 
P

S
I
.

4
.
 
 
 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
O

F
 
A

L
L
 
F

O
O

T
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
A

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
1
0
"
 
B

E
L
O

W
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
 
G

R
A

D
E

.

5
.
 
 
 
P

I
E

R
 
F

O
O

T
I
N

G
 
T

H
I
C

K
N

E
S

S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
O

N
E

-
H

A
L
F

 
(
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

)
 
T

H
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
O

F

 
 
 
 
 
 
T

H
E

 
F

O
O

T
I
N

G
.

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

L
A

S
S

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

U
S

E
 
G

R
O

U
P

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R

-
3
 
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L

T
Y

P
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
-
B

C
O

D
E

 
&

E
D

I
T

I
O

N
 
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T

H
E

 
I
N

T
E

R
N

A
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
C

O
D

E
 
2
0
1
2

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

F
I
R

S
T

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
 
 
 
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

S
E

C
O

N
D

 
F

L
O

O
R

 
A

R
E

A
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
 
 
 
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

T
O

T
A

L
 
L
I
V

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
6
 
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

P
O

R
C

H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
 
 
 
 
S

Q
 
F

T
.

T
O

T
A

L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
8
 
 
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
D

E
S

I
G

N
 
L
O

A
D

S

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
S

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4
0
 
P

S
F

 
(
L
I
V

E
)

1
0
 
P

S
F

 
(
D

E
A

D
)

S
L
E

E
P

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
S

:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
 
P

S
F

 
(
L
I
V

E
)

1
0
 
P

S
F

 
(
D

E
A

D
)

C
E

I
L
I
N

G
 
J
O

I
S

T
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
 
P

S
F

 
(
L
I
V

E
)

1
0
 
P

S
F

 
(
D

E
A

D
)

R
O

O
F

 
A

R
E

A
S

:
2
0
 
P

S
F

 
(
L
I
V

E
)

1
0
 
 
P

S
F

W
I
N

D
 
L
O

A
D

:
1
0
0
 
P

S
F

 
E

X
P

.
 
B

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

L
A

S
S

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N

1
.
 

A
L
L
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
I
.
R

.
C

.

 
 
 
 
 

(
I
N

T
E

R
N

A
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
)
 
2
0
1
2
,
 
A

N
D

 
U

.
S

.
B

.
C

.

 
 
 
 
 

(
T

H
E

 
V

I
R

G
I
N

I
A

 
U

N
I
F

O
R

M
 
S

T
A

T
E

W
I
D

E
 
C

O
D

E
)
 
a
n
d
 
2
0
1
2
 
V

U
S

B
C

2
.
 
 

C
O

D
E

S
 
G

O
V

E
R

N
 
O

V
E

R
 
D

R
A

W
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N
S

,
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
 
A

L
L
 
L
O

C
A

L
 
C

O
D

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
 
 
 

S
P

E
C

I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

.

3
.

B
U

I
L
D

I
N

G
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
P

R
O

M
P

T
L
Y

 
A

N
D

 
C

O
N

S
P

I
C

U
O

U
S

L
Y

 
P

O
S

T
E

D

 
 
 
 
 

A
T

 
T

H
E

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

I
T

E
 
A

 
T

 
A

L
L
 
T

I
M

E
S

 
D

U
R

I
N

G
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
.

4
.

A
L
L
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
F

O
O

T
I
N

G
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
A

R
 
O

N
 
U

N
D

I
S

T
U

R
B

E
D

 
S

O
I
L
 
B

E
L
O

W

 
 
 
 
 

L
O

C
A

L
 
F

R
O

S
T

 
L
I
N

E
S

 
A

S
 
P

E
R

 
A

L
L
 
L
O

C
A

L
 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
C

O
D

E
S

.

5
.

A
L
L
 
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
A

 
M

I
N

.
 
O

F
 
3
,
0
0
0
 
P

S
I
 
F

O
R

 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
S

L
A

B
S

 
A

N
D

 
 
 

F
O

O
T

I
N

G
S

,
 
A

N
D

 
3
,
0
0
0
 
P

S
I
 
F

O
R

 
D

R
I
V

E
W

A
Y

S
,
 
E

X
T

E
R

I
O

R
 
A

N
D

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
S

L
A

B
S

6
.
 
 

A
L
L
 
L
U

M
B

E
R

 
U

S
E

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
S

O
U

T
H

E
R

N
 
Y

E
L
L
O

W
 
P

I
N

E
 
M

I
N

.
 
N

O
.
 
2
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

 
 
 
 

G
R

A
D

E
;
 
 
A

L
L
 
W

O
O

D
 
T

R
U

S
S

E
S

,
 
T

.
J
.
I
.
'
S

 
&

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
E

D
 
L
U

M
B

E
R

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
C

E
R

T
I
F

I
E

D

 
 
 
 
 

B
Y

 
T

H
E

 
M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

R
.
 
 
T

R
U

S
S

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
F

R
A

M
I
N

G
 
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
H

A
V

E

 
 
 
 
 

A
 
C

A
P

A
C

I
T

Y
 
T

O
 
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
L
I
V

E
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
A

D
 
L
O

A
D

S
 
A

S
 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
E

D
 
B

Y
 
A

L
L

 
 
 
 
 

A
P

P
L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
C

O
D

E
S

,
 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
A

S
 
F

O
L
L
O

W
S

:

 
 

D
E

S
I
G

N
 
L
O

A
D

S
L
I
V

E
 
L
O

A
D

S
D

E
A

D
 
L
O

A
D

S

 
 

L
I
V

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
S

4
0
 
P

S
F

1
0
 
P

S
F

 
 

S
L
E

E
P

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
S

3
0
 
P

S
F

1
0
 
P

S
F

 
C

E
I
L
I
N

G
 
J
O

I
S

T
2
0
 
P

S
F

1
0
 
P

S
F

 
R

O
O

F
 
A

R
E

A
S

2
0
 
P

S
F

1
0
 
P

S
F

7
.
 

C
O

N
T

I
N

U
O

U
S

 
W

O
O

D
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
P

A
N

E
L
 
S

H
E

A
T

H
I
N

G
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D

 
 
 
 
 

I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
M

E
T

H
O

D
 
3
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

-
6
0
2
.
1
0
.
3
 
F

O
R

 
B

R
A

C
E

D

 
 
 
 
 

W
A

L
L
S

 
&

 
I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

-
6
0
2
.
1
0
.
5
 
&

 
T

A
B

L
E

 
R

-
6
0
2
.
1
0
.
5
 
O

F

 
 
 
 
 

T
H

E
 
I
.
R

.
C

.
 
2
0
1
5
.

8
.
 
 

A
L
L
 
H

E
A

T
I
N

G
,
 
V

E
N

T
I
L
A

T
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
A

I
R

 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
I
N

G
 
A

N
D

/
O

R
 
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L

 
 
 
 
 

W
O

R
K

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

E
D

 
I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
A

L
L
 
A

P
P

L
I
C

A
B

L
E

 
 
 
 
 

L
O

C
A

L
 
C

O
D

E
S

 
A

N
D

 
O

R
D

I
N

A
N

C
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
C

O
N

F
I
R

M
 
T

O
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D

 
 
 
 
 

T
R

A
D

E
 
P

R
A

C
T

I
C

E
S

.
 
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
P

E
R

M
I
T

S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
O

B
T

A
I
N

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
 
 
 
 

P
A

I
D

 
F

O
R

 
B

Y
 
T

H
E

 
R

E
S

P
E

C
T

I
V

E
 
T

R
A

D
E

S
.

9
.
 
 

E
L
E

C
T

R
I
C

A
L
 
A

N
D

 
P

L
U

M
B

I
N

G
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
R

O
U

G
H

E
D

-
I
N

 
B

E
F

O
R

E
 
T

H
E

 
F

R
A

M
I
N

G

 
 
 
 
 

I
N

S
P

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
I
S

 
M

A
D

E
.

1
0
.

A
L
L
 
P

O
T

A
B

L
E

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
O

U
T

L
E

T
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 
C

R
O

S
S

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

I
O

N
S

.

1
1
.
 

A
L
L
 
I
N

T
E

R
I
O

R
 
R

O
O

M
 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

S
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
W

A
L
L
 
A

N
D

 
C

E
I
L
I
N

G
 
C

O
V

E
R

I
N

G
S

 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
 
 
 
 

R
O

O
M

S
 
O

R
 
E

N
C

L
O

S
E

D
 
S

P
A

C
E

S
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
H

A
V

E
 
A

 
F

L
A

M
E

 
S

P
R

E
A

D
 
R

A
T

I
N

G
 
O

F
 
2
0
0
 
O

R
 
L
E

S
S

1
2
.
 

S
I
N

G
L
E

 
A

N
D

 
M

U
L
T

I
P

L
E

 
S

M
O

K
E

 
D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R
S

 
(
S

.
D

)
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 
I
N

 
T

H
E

 
 
 
 
 
 

D
W

E
L
L
I
N

G
 
I
N

 
E

A
C

H
 
S

L
E

E
P

I
N

G
 
R

O
O

M
,
 
O

U
T

S
I
D

E
 
O

F
 
E

A
C

H
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
 
S

L
E

E
P

I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A

 
 
 
 
 
 

I
N

 
T

H
E

 
I
M

M
E

D
I
A

T
E

 
V

I
C

I
N

I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
,
 
A

N
D

 
O

N
 
E

A
C

H
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
S

T
O

R
Y

.

 
 
 
 
 
 

T
H

E
 
S

M
O

K
E

 
D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
H

A
R

D
 
W

I
R

E
D

 
A

N
D

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
L
I
S

T
E

D
 
A

N
D

 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 
W

I
T

H
 
T

H
E

 
I
.
R

.
C

.
 
2
0
1
2
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
E

 
H

O
U

S
E

H
O

L
D

 
F

I
R

E
 
W

A
R

N
I
N

G
 
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R

O
V

I
S

I
O

N
S

 
O

F
 
N

.
F

.
P

.
A

.
 
7
2
.

1
3
.

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
A

 
S

O
L
I
D

/
2
0
 
M

I
N

.
 
F

I
R

E
 
R

A
T

E
D

 
D

O
O

R
 
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 
T

H
E

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
A

N
D

 
T

H
E

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

.

 
T

H
E

 
G

A
R

A
G

E
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
D

 
F

R
O

M
 
T

H
E

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
A

N
D

 
I
T

S
 
A

T
T

I
C

 
A

R
E

A
 
B

Y
 
N

O
T

 
L
E

S
S

 
T

H
A

N
 

1 2

"
 
G

Y
P

S
U

M
 
B

O
A

R
D

.
 
 
G

A
R

A
G

E
S

 
B

E
N

E
A

T
H

 
H

A
B

I
T

A
B

L
E

 
R

O
O

M
S

 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

E
D

 
H

A
B

I
T

A
B

L
E

 
R

O
O

M
S

 
A

B
O

V
E

 
B

Y
 
N

O
T

 
L
E

S
S

 

5 8

"
 
T

Y
P

E
 
X

 
G

Y
P

S
U

M
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
O

R
 
E

Q
U

I
V

A
L
E

N
T

.
 
 
W

H
E

R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
H

E
 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
I
S

 
A

 
F

L
O

O
R

/
C

E
I
L
I
N

G
 
A

S
S

E
M

B
L
Y

.
 
 
T

H
E

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

I
N

G
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
P

A
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
A

L
S

O
 
B

E
 
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

E
D

 
B

Y
 
N

O
T

 
L
E

S
S

 
T

H
A

N
 

1 2

"
 
G

Y
P

S
U

M
 
B

O
A

R
D

 
O

R
 
E

Q
U

I
V

A
L
E

N
T

.

 
A

L
L
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 
E

G
R

E
S

S
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

O
 
C

O
M

P
L
Y

 
W

I
T

H
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
3
1
0
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
I
.
R

.
C

.
 
2
0
0
6
.
 
 
T

H
E

S
E

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
U

N
I
T

S
 
A

R
E

 
T

O
 
M

E
E

T
 
O

R
 
E

X
C

E
E

D
 
T

H
E

 
F

O
L
L
O

W
I
N

G
 
D

I
M

E
N

S
I
O

N
S

:

 
C

L
E

A
R

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 
A

R
E

A
 
O

F
 
5
.
7
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.
 
(
5
.
0
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.
 
F

O
R

 
G

R
A

D
E

 
L
E

V
E

L
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
U

N
I
T

S
)
,
 
C

L
E

A
R

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
O

F
 
2
0
"
,
 
C

L
E

A
R

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
2
4
"
,
 
A

N
D

 
H

A
V

E
 
A

 
S

I
L
L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
N

O
T

 
M

O
R

E

 
4
4
"
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
F

I
N

I
S

H
E

D
 
F

L
O

O
R

.

1
4
.
 

T
H

E
 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 
M

U
S

T
 
V

E
R

I
F

Y
 
T

H
A

T
 
T

H
E

 
S

E
L
E

C
T

E
D

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
U

N
I
T

S
 
F

O
R

 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 
M

E
E

T

 
T

H
E

 
E

G
R

E
S

S
 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

S
 
F

O
R

 
T

H
E

 
W

I
D

T
H

 
A

N
D

 
O

P
E

N
I
N

G
 
S

I
Z

E
,
 
U

N
I
T

 
S

I
Z

E
S

 
S

H
O

W
N

 
O

N
 
T

H
E

 
P

L
A

N
S

 
M

A
Y

 
N

O
T

 
M

E
E

T
 
T

H
E

 
E

G
R

E
S

S
 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
F

O
R

 
A

L
L
 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

S
.

1
5
.
 

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
G

L
A

Z
I
N

G
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
B

E
 
I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 
I
N

 
A

L
L
 
H

A
Z

A
R

D
O

U
S

 
L
O

C
A

T
I
O

N
S

 
A

S
 
D

E
F

I
N

E
D

 
B

Y

 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
R

-
3
0
8
.
4
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
I
.
R

.
C

.
 
2
0
0
6
,
 
I
N

C
L
U

D
I
N

G
 
N

U
T

 
N

O
T

 
L
I
M

I
T

E
D

 
T

O
 
A

L
L
 
G

L
A

Z
I
N

G
 
N

I
N

E

 
(
9
)
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.
 
O

R
 
L
A

R
G

E
R

,
 
W

I
T

H
I
N

 
1
8
"
 
O

F
 
A

 
F

L
O

O
R

,
 
W

I
T

H
I
N

 
2
4
"
 
O

F
 
A

 
D

O
O

R
,
 
I
N

 
W

A
L
L
S

 
E

N
C

L
O

S
I
N

G

 
A

 
S

T
A

I
R

W
A

Y
 
L
A

N
D

I
N

G
 
O

R
 
W

I
T

H
I
N

 
6
0
"
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
T

O
P

 
A

N
D

 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
O

F
 
S

T
A

I
R

W
A

Y
S

 
W

H
E

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
B

O
T

T
O

M
 
E

D
G

E
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
G

L
A

S
S

 
I
S

 
L
E

S
S

 
T

H
A

N
 
6
0
"
 
A

B
O

V
E

 
T

H
E

 
W

A
L
K

I
N

G
 
S

U
R

F
A

C
E

,
 
A

N
D

 
A

N
Y

 
G

L
A

Z
I
N

G
 
W

I
T

H
I
N

 
6
0
"
 
O

F
 
A

 
B

A
T

H
I
N

G
 
T

U
B

.

1
6
.

P
R

O
V

I
D

E
 
E

X
H

A
U

S
T

 
F

A
N

S
,
 
V

E
N

T
E

D
 
D

I
R

E
C

T
L
Y

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

 
O

U
T

S
I
D

E
,
 
I
N

 
B

A
T

H
R

O
O

M
S

,
 
W

A
T

E
R

 
C

L
O

S
E

T
 
C

O
M

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S
,
 
A

N
D

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
S

I
M

I
L
A

R
 
R

O
O

M
S

 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
M

I
N

I
M

U
M

 
R

E
Q

U
I
R

E
D

 
O

P
E

R
A

B
L
E

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
S

.

Project:

Jefferson and Stewart

Chesapeake, VA

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
s
:

S
h
e
e
t

CAB Homes Inc.

304 Indian Creek Road

Chesapeake, VA 23322

Drawn By:

Andy Brock

Date:

Sept 2017

TI
TL

E

T
-
0

.
0

   
   

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
PL

AN
 S

ET
 

Al
l o

f 
th

e 
pa

ge
s 

in
 t

hi
s 

fil
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 la

yo
ut

s,
 

m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
’ d

at
a,

 e
tc

.) 
co

ns
tit

ut
e 

th
e 

Ci
ty

’s
 fu

ll 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

se
t. 

 A
ny

 r
em

ov
al

, a
lte

ra
tio

n,
 o

r 
in

se
rt

io
n 

of
 p

ag
es

 v
oi

ds
 th

e 
Ci

ty
’s

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
 A

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
 m

us
t b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r s
ep

ar
at

e 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
  

 

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
Th
e 
pl
an
s s
ub
m
itt
ed

 h
av
e 
be
en

 
re
vi
ew

ed
 a
nd

 a
pp
ro
ve
d.

  T
hi
s d
oe
s n
ot

 
gi
ve

 th
e 
au
th
or
ity

 to
 o
m
it 
or

 a
m
en
d 

an
y 
U.
S.
B.
C.

 re
qu
ir
em

en
ts
. 

Da
te

 
Do

nn
a 

P.
 S
pr
oc
k

Se
p 

18
, 2
01
7

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
IE

LD
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 C

OD
E 

CO
MP

LI
AN

CE
 

AD
DI

TI
O

N
AL

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

 
 



1
0

8

P
O

R
C

H

DOWN TO

GRADE

1

A
1

 
L
O

W
E

R
 
L
E

V
E

L
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

1
/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

D
O

O
R

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

N
O

.
H

T
.

W
I
D

T
H

T
H

I
C

K
N

E
S

S
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

1
0
2

1
0
3

1
0
4

1
0
5

3
'
-
0
"

2
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
0
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
4
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

N
O

.
H

T
.

W
I
D

T
H

T
H

I
C

K
N

E
S

S
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

1
0
1

1
0
2

1
0
3

1
0
4

1
0
5

1
0
6

1
0
7

1
0
8

5
'
-
2
"

2
'
-
8
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

1
0

'
-
3

"

2
3

'
-
0

"

1 A
1

 
S

L
A

B
 
F

O
U

N
D

A
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

1
/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

6'-0"

50'-0"

P
.
T

 
 
2
x
6
 
F

.
J
.
'
s

@
 
1
6
"
 
O

.
C

.

2
-
2
x
8
 
S

.
T

.
 
G

i
r
d
e
r
s

U
P

D
W

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

1
0

1

5'-3"17'-10"

1
0

5

1
0

3

1
0

5

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

1
0

'
-
3

"

W
i
n
d
o
w

s
 
U

-
F

a
c
t
o
r
 
n
o
t
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
l
e
s
s
 
t
h
a
n
 
.
4
0

I
S

L
A

N
D

FRIDGE

B
R

E
A

K
F

A
S

T

N
O

O
K

1
0

6

1
0

4

P
a
n
t
r
y

1
0
6

2
'
-
0
"

6
'
-
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

1
0
7

3
'
-
0
"

6
'
-
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
4
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

1
0
8

3
'
-
0
"

6
'
-
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
4
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

1
0

2

2
x
1

0
 
f
l
o

o
r
 
j
o

i
s
t
s

2
x
1

0
 
B

a
n

d
 
B

o
a

r
d

7'-0"

4
-
2

x
1

0
 
P

.
T

.
 
G

i
r
d

e
r C

o
n

c
r
e

t
e

 
P

o
r
c
h

F
i
r
e
 
e
x
t
i
n
g

u
i
s
h
e
r

S
D

S
m

o
k
e
 
D

e
t
e
c
t
o
r

C
M

C
a
r
b
o
n
 
M

o
n
o
x
i
d
e
 
D

e
t
e
c
t
o
r

5
'
 
S

p
a
c
i
n
g
 
b
e
t
w

e
e
n
 
4
x
4
'
s

4
x
4
'
 
t
i
e
d
 
t
o
 
g
i
r
d
e
r
'
s
 
w

i
t
h

S
i
m

p
s
o
n
 
t
i
e
 
d
o
w

n
 
s
t
r
a
p
s

F
r
e
e
 
s
t
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
d
e
c
k

1
0

2

101

1
2

'
-
0

"

1
0

1

G
A

R
A

G
E

G
a

r
a

g
e

1
2

'
-
3

1

2

"

14'-0"

5'-10"

8'-10"

1
0

6

4'-9"6'-10"5'-10"

DOWN TO

GRADE

10'-0"

8'-10"

1
0

'
-
8

"

52'-10"

W
a
l
l
 
b
r
a
c
e
d
 
l
i
n
e
s

L
e

n
g

t
h

W
a

l
l

L
e

f
t

R
e

a
r

R
i
g

h
t

F
r
o

n
t

5
3

'

4
'
 
P

a
n

e
l
s

4

%
 
B

r
a

c
e

d

3
0

.
1

8

2
3

'
1

1
7

.
3

9

5
3

'
5

3
7

.
7

3

2
3

'
2

3
4

.
7

8

D
P

 
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
>

 
t
h
a
n
 
3
0

7'-0"

1
0

'
-
8

1 2

"

2'-6"

2
'
-
6

"

T
o

p
 
p

i
e

r
 
t
o

 
b

e
 
s
o

l
i
d

N
o

 
m

o
r
e

 
t
h

a
n

 
f
o

u
r

8
"
 
b

l
o

c
k
s

8
 
f
o

u
n

d
a

t
i
o

n
 
v
e

n
t
s

c
o

v
e

r
i
n

g
 
1

2
0

0
 
s
q

 
f
t

A
c
c
e

s
s
>

2
4

"
x
1

8
"

R
1
9

 
I
n

s
u
l
a
t
i
o

n

u
n
d
e
r
 
b
e
d
r
o

o
m

2
x
6

 
b

a
l
l
o

n

f
r
a

m
e

d
 
w

a
l
l

1
0

'
-
0

"

10'-0"

2
-
2
x
1

2
 
h
e
a
d
e
r

o
v
e
r
 
g
a
r
a
g

e
 
d
o
o
r

(
H

e
a
d
e
r
s
 
g
a
p
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
i
n
s
u
l
a
t
e
d
>

R
-
3
)

S
D

8
x
8

x
8

 
F

o
o

t
i
n

g

f
o

r
 
d

e
c
k
 
p

o
s
t
s

H
o

u
s
e

 
f
o

o
t
i
n

g
 
w

i
d

e
n

 
b

y
 
1

2
"

t
o

 
s
u

p
p

o
r
t
 
p

o
s
t
 
f
o

r
 
d

e
c
k
.
 
 
8

"
 
t
h

i
c
k

1
'
-
6

"

C
r
a
w

l
s
p
a
c
e
 
v
e
n
t
i
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
c
a
l
c
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
s

9
5
6
 
S

q
 
F

t
.
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
s
 
6
.
4
 
1
'
x
1
'
 
v
e
n
t
s

I
n
s
t
a
l
l
i
n
g
 
8
 
1
2
8
 
S

q
 
i
n
c
h
 
v
e
n
t
s

Project:

Jefferson and Stewart

Chesapeake, VA

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
s
:

S
h
e
e
t

CAB Homes Inc.

304 Indian Creek Road

Chesapeake, VA 23322

Drawn By:

Andy Brock

Date:

Sept 2017

U
P

P
E

R
 
L
E

V
E

L

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
&

A
-
1

.
1

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
IE

LD
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 C

OD
E 

CO
MP

LI
AN

CE
 

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
Th
e 
pl
an
s s
ub
m
itt
ed

 h
av
e 
be
en

 
re
vi
ew

ed
 a
nd

 a
pp
ro
ve
d.

  T
hi
s d
oe
s n
ot

 
gi
ve

 th
e 
au
th
or
ity

 to
 o
m
it 
or

 a
m
en
d 

an
y 
U.
S.
B.
C.

 re
qu
ir
em

en
ts
. 

Da
te

 
Do

nn
a 

P.
 S
pr
oc
k

Se
p 

18
, 2
01
7



2
1

1
2

0
1

47'-0"

D
O

O
R

 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

N
O

.
H

T
.

W
I
D

T
H

T
H

I
C

K
N

E
S

S
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

2
0
1

2
0
2

2
0
3

2
0
4

2
0
5

2
0
6

2
0
7

2
0
8

2
0
9

6
'
-
8
"

2
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
6
"

2
'
-
0
"

5
'
-
0
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

6
'
-
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

1
'
-
3
/
8
"

B
I
-
F

O
L
D

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

N
O

.
H

T
.

W
I
D

T
H

T
H

I
C

K
N

E
S

S
H

E
A

D
E

R
S

2
0
1

2
0
2

2
0
3

2
0
4

2
0
5

2
0
6

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

2

 
 
A

-
1

 
U

P
P

E
R

 
L
E

V
E

L
 
F

L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N

1
/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

3:12

9
:
1

2

1

 
A

-
5

 
R

O
O

F
 
P

L
A

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

2
1
0

6
'
-
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
'
X

3
'
 
A

T
T

I
C

A
C

C
E

S
S

M
A

S
T

E
R

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
R

3

B
R

2

B
R

4

M
A

S
T

E
R

 
B

A
T

H

D
N

.

D

W

17'-2"

7'-11

1

2

"5'-9

1

2

"2'-9

1

2

"

15'-7"

3
:
1

2
3

:
1

2

 
2

x
8

 
'
s
 
@

 
1

6
"
 
O

.
C

.

2
0

2

2
1

0

2
0

9

2
0

8

2
0

6

2
0

5

2
0

4

2
0

3

2
0
7

2
0
8

2
0
9

2
1
0

2
1
1

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

5
'
-
2
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

3
'
-
0
"

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

D
.
H

.
 
O

R
 
S

.
H

.

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
6
"

2
 
-
 
2
"
 
X

 
8
"

3'-6"10'-7"22'-6"

2
0

8

2
1

1
2

1
2

2
1

0
2

0
9

2
0

7

2
0

6

2
0

4

2
0

5

2
0

3

2
0

2
2

0
1

5
'
-
0
"

B
I
-
F

O
L
D

5
'
-
0
"

B
I
-
F

O
L
D

5
'
-
0
"

B
I
-
F

O
L
D

11'-8

1

2

"

4
'
-
1

1

5 8

"

4'-10"

8
'
-
5

1 4

"

3
'
-
1

1 4

"

5'-0"

8
'
-
7

1 4

"

3
'
-
4

"
3

'
-
7

"
3

'
-
8

"

W
i
n
d
o
w

s
 
U

-
F

a
c
t
o
r
 
n
o
t
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
l
e
s
s
 
t
h
a
n
 
0
.
4
0

S
D

S
D

S
D

S
D

C
M

S
D

S
m

o
k
e
 
D

e
t
e
c
t
o
r

C
M

C
a
r
b
o
n
 
M

o
n
o
x
i
d
e
 
D

e
t
e
c
t
o
r

1
0
4
1
 
F

i
r
s
t
 
F

l
o
o
r

1
1
5
0
 
S

e
c
o
n
d
 
F

l
o
o
r

1
8
0
 
G

a
r
a
g
e

W
a
l
l
 
b
r
a
c
e
d
 
l
i
n
e
s

L
e

n
g

t
h

W
a

l
l

L
e

f
t

R
e

a
r

R
i
g

h
t

F
r
o

n
t

5
3

'

4
'
 
P

a
n

e
l
s

4

%
 
B

r
a

c
e

d

3
0

.
1

8

2
3

'
1

1
7

.
3

9

5
3

'
5

3
7

.
7

3

2
3

'
2

3
4

.
7

8

D
P

 
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
>

 
t
h
a
n
 
3
0

(
H

e
a
d
e
r
s
 
g
a
p
s
 
t
o
 
b
e
 
i
n
s
u
l
a
t
e
d
>

R
-
3
)

1
0
4
1
 
F

i
r
s
t
 
F

l
o
o
r

b
a
c
k
e
r
 
b
o
a
r
d
 
b
e
h
i
n
d

t
u
b
s
 
t
h
a
t
 
h
a
v
e
 
t
i
l
e

S
D

C
M

D
o
u
b
l
e
 
l
a
y
e
r
 
o
f
 
p
a
p
e
r
.
 
 
o
v
e
r
l
a
p
p
i
n
g
 
e
v
e
r
y
 
1
9
"

R
3
8
 
i
n
s
u
l
a
t
i
o
n

o
n
 
t
o
p
 
o
f
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
d
o
o
r

8
 
a
t
t
i
c
 
v
e
n
t
s

1
/
1
5
0

E
n
g
i
n
e
e
r
e
d
 
t
r
u
s
s
e
s

A
t
t
i
c
 
V

e
n
t
i
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
C

a
l
c
s

S
q
.
 
F

t
.
 
o
f
 
a
t
t
i
c
 
i
s
 
1
,
1
0
2

I
n
s
t
a
l
l
i
n
g
 
8
 
r
o
o
f
 
v
e
n
t
s

w
h
i
c
h
 
c
o
v
e
r
s
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
S

q
.
 
F

t
.

A
l
s
o

9
4
'
 
L
F

 
o
f
 
v
e
n
t
e
d
 
s
o
f
f
i
t
 
a
t

e
a
v
e
s
 
w

h
i
c
h
 
w

o
u
l
d
 
c
o
v
e
r

1
4
,
1
0
0
 
S

q
 
F

t
.

2
'
X

3
'
 
A

T
T

I
C

A
C

C
E

S
S

A
t
t
i
c
 
A

s
s
e
s
 
d
o
o
r
 
t
o
 
b
e

i
n
s
u
l
a
t
e
d
 
a
n
d
 
s
e
a
l
e
d

i
n
 
o
r
d
e
r
 
t
o
 
m

a
t
c
h
 
a
t
t
i
c

i
n
s
u
l
a
t
i
o
n
 
w

h
i
c
h
 
i
s
 
R

3
8

2
3

'
-
0

"

Project:

Jefferson and Stewart

Chesapeake, VA

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
s
:

S
h
e
e
t

CAB Homes Inc.

304 Indian Creek Road

Chesapeake, VA 23322

Drawn By:

Andy Brock

Date:

Sept 2017

U
P

P
E

R
 
L
E

V
E

L

F
L
O

O
R

 
P

L
A

N
 
&

A
-
1

.
2

R
O

O
F

 
P

L
A

N

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
IE

LD
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 C

OD
E 

CO
MP

LI
AN

CE
 

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
Th
e 
pl
an
s s
ub
m
itt
ed

 h
av
e 
be
en

 
re
vi
ew

ed
 a
nd

 a
pp
ro
ve
d.

  T
hi
s d
oe
s n
ot

 
gi
ve

 th
e 
au
th
or
ity

 to
 o
m
it 
or

 a
m
en
d 

an
y 
U.
S.
B.
C.

 re
qu
ir
em

en
ts
. 

Da
te

 
Do

nn
a 

P.
 S
pr
oc
k

Se
p 

18
, 2
01
7



1

 
 
A

-
2

 
R

E
A

R
 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

1
2

9

S
H

I
N

G
L

E
D

 
H

I
P

 
R

O
O

F
 

3

1
2

 
P

I
T

C
H

1

 
 
A

-
2

 
L
E

F
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

O
P

E
N

1
2

3

6
x
6

 
N

e
w

e
l
 
w

r
a

p
p

e
d

w
/
d

e
c
o

r
a

t
i
v
e

 
t
o

p

1
2

3

Project:

Jefferson and Stewart

Chesapeake, VA

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
s
:

S
h
e
e
t

CAB Homes Inc.

304 Indian Creek Road

Chesapeake, VA 23322

Drawn By:

Andy Brock

Date:

Sept 2017

L
E

F
T

 
&

 
R

E
A

R

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

A
-
2

.
1

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
IE

LD
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 C

OD
E 

CO
MP

LI
AN

CE
 

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
Th
e 
pl
an
s s
ub
m
itt
ed

 h
av
e 
be
en

 
re
vi
ew

ed
 a
nd

 a
pp
ro
ve
d.

  T
hi
s d
oe
s n
ot

 
gi
ve

 th
e 
au
th
or
ity

 to
 o
m
it 
or

 a
m
en
d 

an
y 
U.
S.
B.
C.

 re
qu
ir
em

en
ts
. 

Da
te

 
Do

nn
a 

P.
 S
pr
oc
k

Se
p 

18
, 2
01
7



R
I
D

G
E

 
V

E
N

T

2

 
 
A

-
2

 
F

R
O

N
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

1
2

9

1
"
 
X

 
6

"
 
F

A
C

I
A

 
T

R
I
M

1
"
 
X

 
8

"
 
F

R
I
E

Z
E

 
T

R
I
M

H
O

R
I
Z

.
 
L

A
P

 
S

I
D

I
N

G

(
5

"
 
E

X
P

O
S

U
R

E
S

)

4
"
 
C

O
R

N
E

R
 
&

 
W

I
N

D
O

W
 
T

R
I
M

A
N

D
 
4

"
 
C

L
A

P
B

O
A

R
D

 
V

I
N

Y
L

S
H

I
N

G
L

E
D

 
H

I
P

 
R

O
O

F
 

3

1
2

 
P

I
T

C
H

B
R

I
C

K
 
S

T
E

P
S

8
-
1

/
4

"
 
M

A
X

.
 
R

I
S

E

1
2

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
T

R
E

A
D

P
O

R
C

H
 
H

A
N

D
R

A
I
L

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
3

6
"
 
-
 
3

8
"

P
I
C

K
E

T
 
S

P
A

C
I
N

G
 
4

"

F
I
S

H
 
S

C
A

L
E

6
"
 
T

R
I
M

 
A

R
O

U
N

D
 
D

O
O

R
S

1
0

"
 
B

E
A

M

8
"
 
C

O
L

U
M

N
S

 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

B
R

I
C

K
 
S

T
E

P
S

8
-
1

/
4

"
 
M

A
X

.
 
R

I
S

E

1
2

"
 
M

I
N

.
 
T

R
E

A
D

P
O

R
C

H
 
H

A
N

D
R

A
I
L

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

 
3

6
"
 
-
 
3

8
"

P
I
C

K
E

T
 
S

P
A

C
I
N

G
<

4
"

R
i
s
e

r
s
 
<

8
.
5

"
,
 
R

u
n

n
e

r
s
>

1
0

"

H
a

n
d

r
a

i
l
<

6
.
2

5
"
 
i
n

 
c
i
r
c
u

m
f
e

r
e

n
c
e

O
P

E
N

2

 
 
A

-
2

 
R

I
G

H
T

 
E

L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
/
8

"
 
=

 
1

'
 
-
 
0

"

1
2

3

6
x
6

 
N

e
w

e
l
 
w

r
a

p
p

e
d

w
/
d

e
c
o

r
a

t
i
v
e

 
t
o

p

Project:

Jefferson and Stewart

Chesapeake, VA

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
s
:

S
h
e
e
t

CAB Homes Inc.

304 Indian Creek Road

Chesapeake, VA 23322

Drawn By:

Andy Brock

Date:

Sept 2017

R
I
G

H
T

 
&

 
F

R
O

N
T

E
L
E

V
A

T
I
O

N
S

A
-
2

.
2

 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 F
IE

LD
 

IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 C

OD
E 

CO
MP

LI
AN

CE
 

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 C

H
E

S
A

P
E

A
K

E
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
Th
e 
pl
an
s s
ub
m
itt
ed

 h
av
e 
be
en

 
re
vi
ew

ed
 a
nd

 a
pp
ro
ve
d.

  T
hi
s d
oe
s n
ot

 
gi
ve

 th
e 
au
th
or
ity

 to
 o
m
it 
or

 a
m
en
d 

an
y 
U.
S.
B.
C.

 re
qu
ir
em

en
ts
. 

Da
te

 
Do

nn
a 

P.
 S
pr
oc
k

Se
p 

18
, 2
01
7



1
4

4
2

 C
h

es
ap

ea
ke

 A
ve

n
u

e
La

n
d

o
ve

r 
B

u
ild

er
s 

In
c.

•
Fr

o
n

t 
Po

rc
h

 L
ig

h
ti

n
g

•
Si

d
in

g 
–

4
” 

G
ra

y



1
4

4
2

 C
h

es
ap

ea
ke

 A
ve

n
u

e
La

n
d

o
ve

r 
B

u
ild

er
s 

In
c.

•
Fr

o
n

t 
D

o
o

r 
-

W
h

it
e

•
W

in
d

o
w

s 
-

W
h

it
e



1
4

4
2

 C
h

es
ap

ea
ke

 A
ve

n
u

e
La

n
d

o
ve

r 
B

u
ild

er
s 

In
c.

•
Fr

o
n

t 
El

ev
at

io
n

•
Sh

in
gl

es



1
4

4
2

 C
h

es
ap

ea
ke

 A
ve

n
u

e
La

n
d

o
ve

r 
B

u
ild

er
s 

In
c.

•
H

o
m

es
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

st
re

et



1
4

4
2

 C
h

es
ap

ea
ke

 A
ve

n
u

e
La

n
d

o
ve

r 
B

u
ild

er
s 

In
c.

•
H

o
m

es
 o

n
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
si

d
e 

o
f 

th
e 

st
re

et


	1442 chesapeake elevations.pdf
	Garage door specs.pdf
	TZ4-09-02304


	1442 chesapeake elevations.pdf
	Garage door specs.pdf
	TZ4-09-02304





